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GENERAL PLAN: 
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VN 
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PROPOSED ZONING: R-2

PARCEL AREA EXISTING: 0.44ACRES 

TPM 2020-003  

APN 013-190-037 

4789 FLEMING WAY 
COUNTY OF YUBA-OLIVEHURST-STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FEB 2020 
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OWNER L APPLICANT 
Gene Murray 

APPLICANT: The Williams Design Group 
916.799.5012 
williamsdesign@att.net 

SURVEYOR 
KLIMA LAND SURVEYS 

5716 FOLSOM BLVD, STE 271 
SACRAMENTO, CA 95819 
kris@klimalandsurveys.com 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
THE WESTERLY 248.00 FEET OF THE NORTH 93 FEET OF THE SOUTH TWO AND ONE-HALF ACRES OF 

THE NORTI-1 FIVE ACRES OF THE WEST HALF OF LOT 30, AS SHOWN ON THE MAP ENTITLED, "MAP OF 

SUBDIVISION OF OLIVEHURST TRACr, FILED MAY 11, 1915 IN THE OFFICE OF Tl-IE COUNTY RECORDER 

OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA. IN BOOK2 OF MAPS. PAGE 5. 
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Fisher, Ciara

From: Burns, Danny
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Marquez, Melanie; Fisher, Ciara; Benedict, Christopher; Maddux, Dave; Johnston, Nick
Cc: Perkins, Kevin; Hochstrasser, Margaret; Peterson, Daniel; Lee, Mike G. (Public Works 

Dept); Pickell, Clark; Strang, Jeremy; Crouse, Pam; Franken, Vanessa
Subject: RE: Murry Parcel Map and Duplex (TPM2020-0003 & CUP2020-0001)

 
Hello Ciara,  
 
Building has no comments regarding this project.  
 
Thanks, 
 
 

From: Marquez, Melanie  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 11:34 AM 
To: Fisher, Ciara <cfisher@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Benedict, Christopher <cbenedict@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Maddux, Dave 
<dmaddux@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Johnston, Nick <njohnston@CO.YUBA.CA.US> 
Cc: Perkins, Kevin <kperkins@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Hochstrasser, Margaret <mhochstrasser@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Burns, 
Danny <dburns@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Peterson, Daniel <dpeterson@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Lee, Mike G. (Public Works Dept) 
<mlee@co.yuba.ca.us>; Pickell, Clark <CPickell@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Strang, Jeremy <JStrang@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Crouse, 
Pam <pcrouse@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Franken, Vanessa <vfranken@CO.YUBA.CA.US> 
Subject: RE: Murry Parcel Map and Duplex (TPM2020‐0003 & CUP2020‐0001) 

 
Hello Ciara,  
 
Code Enforcement has no comments regarding this project.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Melanie Marquez 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
County of Yuba, CDSA 
(530) 749‐5430 – Main  
(530) 749‐5643 – Direct  
(530) 749‐5616 – Fax  
mmarquez@co.yuba.ca.us 
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This email message is a confidential communication from Yuba County Community Development and Services Agency and is intended 
only for the above‐named recipient(s) and may contain information that is proprietary, confidential, financial, etc.  If you have 
received this message in error or are not the named or intended recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (530)749‐5430 
and delete this email message and any attachments from your workstation or network mail system. 

 
 
 

From: Fisher, Ciara <cfisher@CO.YUBA.CA.US>  
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 3:35 PM 
To: Benedict, Christopher <cbenedict@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Maddux, Dave <dmaddux@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Johnston, Nick 
<njohnston@CO.YUBA.CA.US>; Marquez, Melanie <mmarquez@CO.YUBA.CA.US> 
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
Subject: Murry Parcel Map and Duplex (TPM2020‐0003 & CUP2020‐0001) 

 
Hello All,  
  
Please provide comments for the Murry Parcel Map and Duplex. The applicant is requesting a Tentative Parcel Map to 
subdivide a 0.52 acre parcel into two parcels and a Minor Conditional Use Permit to add a 2,533 square foot duplex, with 
each unit 1,261 square feet in size, on each parcel. The property is located at 4789 Fleming Way in Olivehurst. All 
documents are on TrakIt. Please forward any comments you may have, as well as COA, by Friday May 8th. 
  
Thank you! 
 
Ciara Fisher 
Planner II 
County of Yuba 
530‐749‐5470 
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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: 
 

1. The Public Works Director may reasonably modify any of the Public Works 
conditions contained herein.  The required street widths as stated herein shall 
take precedence over those as shown on the tentative map. 
 

2. Owner shall dedicate to the County of Yuba sufficient right-of-way easement 
to provide a 24-foot strip of land adjoining the centerline of Fleming Way, 
classed as an Urban Residential Road, lying within the bounds of this 
property.  

 
3. Owner shall provide and offer to dedicate to the County of Yuba a 10-foot 

easement for public services along the street frontages of this property 
measured from the County’s right of way. 
 

4. Owner shall provide a non-exclusive easement to be reserved in deeds, for 
road and public utility purposes, 15 feet in width connecting Parcel 2 to 
Fleming Way.  The easement shall be located in such a manner as to permit 
the construction of a rural driveway in compliance with the requirements of 
the Yuba County Improvement Standards. 

 
5. Prior to map recordation road construction along Fleming Way fronting this 

property shall meet the half-width requirements for an Urban Residential 
(Local) Road in conformance with the Yuba County Standard (Drawing No. 
101) or as modified by the Public Works Director.  Such standard includes 
curbs, gutters, with an attached sidewalk. 

  
6. The required road construction along Fleming Way fronting this property is 

hereby deferred by the Public Works Director under Section 11.46.060 of the 
Yuba County Ordinance Code finding that such deferment would not be 
injurious to health or safety.  Such deferment is granted subject to the Owner 
entering into a Deferred Improvement Agreement with the County of Yuba, as 
a recorded covenant to run with the land, to defer the above frontage 
improvements and split the cost equally between Parcels 1 and 2, until such 
time as a building permit or other grant of development for each parcel is 
issued by the County or until such time the County determines that the extent 
of development along the street, the volume of traffic, or other factors such as 
the necessity to provide drainage, pedestrian walkways or bicycle paths, is 
such that the County, at its sole discretion, finds that the improvements are 
necessary, or in conjunction with a County funded improvement project. 
 

7. Driveway construction for the driveway to Parcel 2 as shown on the Tentative 
Map, shall comply with the standards for a paved Rural Driveway as defined 
in the Yuba County Standards (Drawing No. 127 and 128) and Standard 
Specification or as modified by the Public Works Director prior to the 
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issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy on Parcel 2 and as provided by Section 
66411.1(b) of the Subdivision Map Act and shall also include the installation 
of an approved driveway encroachment onto Linda Avenue under permit 
issued by the Department of Public Works. 

 
8. All existing or proposed driveway encroachments onto Fleming Way shall 

conform to the current Yuba County Standards for a paved Rural Driveway 
(Drawing No. 127 and 128) under permit issued by the Department of Public 
Works. 

 
9. If the Deferred Improvement Agreement option is not chosen, then 

improvement plans, prepared in compliance with Sections 3 and 7 of the Yuba 
County Standards shall be submitted to and approved by the Public Works 
Department prior to any construction.  The initial submittal shall also include 
the necessary calculations for all improvements and associated drainage 
facilities along with the appropriate plan checking fees based upon a 
preliminary engineer’s estimate.  The engineer’s estimate shall include 
estimated costs for the construction of the road and drainage improvements, 
landscaping requirements (if any), construction staking, and monumentation.  
Such approvals shall include the alignment and grades of roads and drainage 
facilities. 

 
10. All road and drainage construction required by these conditions of approval 

shall be inspected in compliance with Section 4 of the Yuba County Standards 
and approved by the Yuba County Department of Public Works.  Owner’s 
contractor shall meet on-site with the Public Works Department representative 
prior to the commencement of work to discuss the various aspects of the 
project. 

 
11. Any improvement work within the County right-of-ways for roadway 

connections and/or road widening or other improvements shall be 
accomplished under an encroachment permit issued by the Public Works 
Department.  Improvement plans and associated checking and inspection fees 
shall be submitted to the Public Works Department for review and approval 
before any construction will be permitted within the County right-of-way. 
 

12. Owner, heirs or assigns of this property, or portions thereof, shall remove 
and/or relocate any fence(s) located within dedication(s) or offer(s) of 
dedication required by this division or within existing County easement(s) or 
right(s)-of-way which lies within or are adjoining this property.  Such fence 
removal or relocation may be deferred until such time as the then owner is 
directed by the Public Works Department of Yuba County to remove or 
relocate the fence(s) at the owner’s expense.  Any new fences installed shall 
be constructed outside the limits of dedications or offer(s) of dedication 
required by this division, or existing County easements or right-of-ways.   
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13. Prior to the approval of any grading permit or improvement plans, owner must 
submit documentation demonstrating that all necessary permits and approvals 
have been obtained, which may include: a 404 permit from Army Corps of 
Engineers; including Section 7 consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife 
Service, 401 certification from the Regional Water Quality Control Board, 
2081/1602 permit, as necessary, from the California Department of Fish and 
Game, and pre-construction surveys for special status species. 

 
14. Whenever construction or grading activities will disrupt an area of 1 acre or 

more of soil or is less than 1 acre but is associated with a larger common plan 
of development, the applicant is required to obtain a Yuba County grading 
permit issued by the Public Works Department and a National Pollutant 
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) General Permit for Storm Water 
Discharges Associated with Construction Activities, NPDES No. CAS000004, 
Order No. 2013-0001-DWQ.  Coverage under the General Permit must be 
obtained prior to any construction.  More information may be found at 
http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/stormwtr/construction.html.  Owner must obtain an 
approved and signed Notice of Intent (NOI) from the Regional Water Quality 
Control Board (RWQCB), a Waste Discharge Identification (WDID) number 
and a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP), as described by either 
the RWQCB or the State Water Regional Control Board (SWRCB).  The 
SWPPP shall describe and identify the use of Storm Water Best Management 
Practices (BMP's) and must be reviewed by the Yuba County Public Works 
Department prior to the Department's approval of Improvement Plans or 
issuance of a Grading Permit for the project.  See Yuba County's Stormwater 
Regulations for Construction Activities Procedures for details.  According to 
state law it is the responsibility of the property owner that the SWPPP is kept 
up to date to reflect changes in site conditions and is available on the project 
site at all times for review by local and state inspectors.  Erosion and sediment 
control measures, non-stormwater and material management measures, and 
post-construction stormwater management measures for this project shall be 
in substantial compliance with the SWPPP. 

 
15. Erosion control shall conform to section 11 of the Yuba County Improvement 

Standards. 
 

16. Owner shall pay an in-lieu fee for parkland dedication per Yuba County 
Development Code §11.45.060 prior to filing the parcel map. 
 
 

17. Owner shall be responsible for giving sixty (60) days notice to the appropriate 
public utilities, PG&E, AT&T, Comcast, etc., prior to any new construction or 
development of this project. 
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18. Owner shall provide public service easements as necessary for any existing 

overhead or underground utilities, sewer lines, waterlines, etc. which may 
provide service to any or all of the parcels being created by this parcel map.  
Such easements shall have a minimum width of 10 feet or larger as may be 
required by the service provider and shall be clearly identified by metes and 
bounds on the parcel map.  Any relocation or rearrangement of the public 
service provider’s facilities to accommodate this project shall be at the 
Owner’s expense.  

 
19. Owner shall be required to pay all taxes, past and current, including those 

amounts levied as of January 1, but not yet billed, on the property prior to 
filing the parcel map. 

 
20. Owner shall submit a current Preliminary Title Report or Parcel Map 

Guarantee, in favor of Yuba County, two (2) check prints of the parcel map, 
calculations, supporting documentation and map checking fees to the County 
Surveyor, Department of Public Works for checking, approval and filing of 
the parcel map.  An updated Parcel Map Guarantee shall be provided 1 week 
prior to filing the parcel map with the Yuba County Recorder. 

 
21. Owner shall have the property surveyed and have corner monuments placed at 

all parcel corners in conformance with requirements of the County Surveyor, 
chapter 11.41 of the Yuba County Ordinance Code and the California 
Subdivision Map Act (Government Code section 66410 and following). 

 
22. Prior to commencing performance of any public improvement or facility to be 

dedicated to County, and subject to approval by the Public Works 
Department, Owner shall acquire and present proof of general and automobile 
liability and Workers Compensation and Employers Liability insurance. Such 
general and automobile liability insurance shall name the County and its 
agents as additional insured. 

 
23. All easements of record that affect this property are to be shown on the parcel 

map. 
 
 

24. Prior to submitting the parcel map to the Recorder’s Office for filing, all 
outstanding County fees due to the Community Development and Services 
Agency departments shall be paid in full. 

 
25. Owner shall submit a copy of the parcel map for review by the Planning 

Department for conformance with the Department's conditions of approval, 
mitigation measures or other requirements.  Before the parcel map can be filed 
with the Yuba County Recorder, a statement from the Planning Director 

Attachment 5



 

Page 5 of 5 

which states that the parcel map is found to be in conformity with the 
Department's conditions of approval, mitigation measures and requirements 
shall be received by the County Surveyor. 

 
26. Owner shall submit a copy of the parcel map for review by the Environmental 

Health Department for conformance with the Department's conditions of 
approval and other requirements.  Before the parcel map can be filed with the 
Yuba County Recorder, a statement from the Environmental Health 
Department Director which states that the parcel map has been found to be in 
conformity with the Environmental Health Department conditions and 
requirements and that it is in conformance with the requirements of Chapter 
7.07 of the Yuba County Ordinance Code shall be received by the County 
Surveyor. 

 
27. Owner shall submit a copy of the parcel map to the Olivehurst Public Utility 

District (OPUD) to review to determine conformance with the District’s 
requirements. Before the parcel map can be filed with the Yuba County 
Recorder, a letter from the OPUD is to be submitted to the County Surveyor 
which states that the District’s requirements have been met and that any public 
service easements as may be shown on the parcel map are satisfactory and that 
there are no objections to filing the parcel map. 

 
28. Owner shall submit a copy of the final map for review by Yuba County and 

the appropriate Fire Protection Authority to determine conformance with the 
conditions of approval, the Yuba County Fire Safe Ordinance and the Uniform 
Fire Code requirements.  Before the final map can be filed with the Yuba 
County Recorder, a letter from the Fire Protection Authority shall be 
submitted to the County Surveyor which states that the Fire Safe requirements 
have been met and that there are no objections to filing the final map. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
TPM2020-0003 
CUP2020-0001 

 
1. Owner shall connect parcel(s) 1 and 2 for water and sewer services and facilities prior to building 

permit final inspection for occupancy. 
 
2. Owner shall submit to Environmental Health a "Will Serve" letter from Olivehurst Public Utilities 

District for water and sewer services and facilities for parcel(s) 1-2. 
 
3. All abandoned, wrecked, dismantled, or inoperative vehicles, machines, and equipment shall be  
 removed by Owner from the subject site. 
 
4. All existing trash and debris shall be removed from the subject site. 
 
5. All abandoned or inactive wells on the subject site shall be destroyed or maintained in accordance 

with the "Water Well Standards:  State of California, Bulletin 74-81". Environmental Health 
Division-Conditions of Approval 

 
6. All abandoned septic tanks on the subject site shall be destroyed in accordance with the requirements 

of Yuba County Environmental Health Department. 
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